

THOMAS SALZANO

STANDBY PROPS / STAGEHAND / SET DRESSER

DETAILS



Based in the North West (Liverpool / Manchester) with additional London & Leeds bases.



thomas_salzano@hotmail.com



07837-4677-87

PROFILE

A diligent hard-working Art Department individual with experience in Production and the floor; on location and in the studio. Liverpool JMU Media Production BA graduate - having attention to fine detail and an emphatic love of everything tech, unequivocally makes me great behind the camera. Years of customer service working in media and numerous other industries, I'm always personable maintaining professionalism. A home studio allows me to create video for clients and as a hobby: documentaries, music and promotional videos. Occasionally I also operate as a photographer.

SKILLS

- Full-Clean UK Driving License
- Adobe Photoshop, After Effects, Compressor
- Final Cut Pro
- Jasc Animation, Paint Shop Pro 9
- Proficient using Cameras i.e. Canon 700D, Sony NX100/ Z150
- Office Programs
- Customer Service
- Cash Handling
- COVID Safety Training

EDUCATION

BA (Hons) Media Production (2:1) Liverpool

WORK EXPERIENCE

Hollyoaks / Lime Pictures, Channel 4

Standby Props (Oct 2019 – Present)

Reading scripts, locating props prior to filming, and working directly with Art Directors and Suppliers. Responsibilities of: dressing sets, looking after Standby Props, keeping continuity throughout shoots having excellent concentration to fine detail.

V05 Sponsor Shoot / Lime Pictures, Channel 4

Stagehand (May 2014)

Assisting Design team, crew and cast for filming. Collecting props, fixing and building sets. Through filming communicating any product amendments & key information ensuring smooth production throughout the day.

OTHER WORK EXPERIENCE

Hollyoaks / Lime Pictures, Channel 4

Production Runner (April 2014 – Jan 2016, Sept 2019 – Present)

Assisting 1st & 2nd ADs, crew and cast for filming. Organising prep, scripts, SAs, driving transport, liaising with other crews; always communicating and distributing amends & key information ensuring smooth production throughout each day.

Cbeebies Watch & Sing / BBC Salford

Floor Runner (Sept 2015 – Jan 2016)

Assisting ADs and cast for pre-recording, rehearsal and live recording, helping with audience organisation.

Keyhole Productions

Junior Editor (July 2014 – Aug 2014)

Assisting Wedding Videography and Corporate Clients prepping, shooting and editing videos meeting imminent key deadlines. Working with the client directly, communicating duties and maintaining professionalism at all times.

Juice FM / formally Capital FM

Studio Assistant (Dec 2009)

Helping presenters take caller information, recordings from members of public, searching for news updates, organising and posting show prizes. General admin duties also performed throughout the day.